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July 12, 1984
Ivan W. Smith, Chairman Dr. A. Dixon Callihan
Administrative Judge Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Union Carbide Corporation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Com- P.0O. Box Y
mission Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dr. Richard F. Cole

Administracive Judge

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
U.S. Nuclear Regqulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: In the matter of Commonwealth Edison
Company (Byron Nuclear Power Station,
Units 1 and 2) Docket Nos. 50-454 C L-
and 50-455 |

Dear Administrative Judges:

Enclosed is an errata sheet from Bechtel Power
Corporation listing corrections which should be made to the
May, 1984 Interim Report of the Independent Design Review
concerning Byron Station performed by Bechtel. That report
was served upon the Licensing Board and the parties to the
Byron proceeding on June 29, 1984.

Very truly yours.
'“OV\W‘» g . G 'LL)
Martha E. Gibbs

MEG :mg
Encl.

B 4080 R334 (\)556



Mr. B, R. Shelton

Projects Engineering Manager
Commonwealth Edison Company

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

Subject:

Byron Generatin

Bechtel Power Corporation

&

rar D. Calttormia

Mail Address P O Box

July 6, 1984
BLC-12

Station, Independent Design Review

Commonwealth Edison Company

Job No. 15068-002

Errata for Byron Station Independent Design Review Interim Report,

May 1984

Dear Mr. Shelton:

Please make the following pen and ink corrections to the May, 1984 Interim
Report of the status of the Independent Design Review for the Byron Station:

¥

Location

Page 4 (Table 2)
Page A.1-10

Page A.2-10

Page B.1-4

Page B.1-23

Change
In 1ine D-4, _hange "NA" to "0"

In the right-hand Acceptability column, move the
last "X" in the No column, to the Yes column on
same line

On the line that starts with "Materials" under
the column "Areas Reviewed for Adequacy", add an
"X" to the Acceptability column under Yes.

On the 1ine that starts with "Stability of
subsurface..." under the column “FSAR/Licensing
Commitment", add an "X" to the Acceptability
column under Yes.

On the line that starts with "Design pressure
125..." under the column "FSAR/Licensing
Commitment"”, add an "X" to the Acceptability
column under Yes,



Mr. B. R. Shelton
July 6, 1984
Page Two

No acknowledgement of completion of this change is requested.

Very truly yours,

/_ «
C. W. Bick
Project Manager

CWD/mp

cc: Isham, Lincoln and Beale, Attorneys (25)
P. Karpa
G. F. Marcus

G. L. Parkinson
W. C. Cleff



